

School Council
13th March 2018 12:30pm

Present- Grace, Noah , Zuzanna P, Tyrone, Rowan, Kasia, Lydia, Oliver, Susan, Aaron, Paris, Adi, Corey, Linh, Bianca, Alex S

Absent- Y2 councillors- Rand Farm trip
Alex B
No 5M girl rep (has a new one been elected?)

Tuck shop

More Volunteers requested by Mrs Bellshaw- Lydia, Oliver, Grace, Tyrone, Paris, Zuzanna, Kasia, Linh, Susan, Rowan- JB to make a rota beginning next week

New Food suggestions

Dried fruit- banana, Mango,
carrots, tomatoes, strawberries.

Water Fountains

Lydia asked if these would be coming soon after last years fundraising.
Mrs Bellshaw to ask Mr Coulson how it is progressing.

Next term school council need to lead a Collective worship- ideas please:
charities, values, anti bullying, school rules, healthy lunches, fairtrade

We will vote and plan this next meeting.

Summer fair- Mrs Bellshaw to check with Mrs Wheatley the summer fair dates

What would you like to achieve/do in your final term as school councillors?

School council party- Grace's idea
Trip out for the day
something to help /sponsor event

AOB

Playtime safety- permission to play in woods etc do we need a gate? People are often in there when they shouldn't be. (Y5 raised a concern about this)

Paris asked if we were having aspirations week again.
Corey suggested we did a children's take over/ swap day in school with children doing all the adult roles.

Class mascot/school mascot- Do we need one?

Lydia asked if Mrs Curry/Friends of school were organising the yearly Easter egg hunt.

Next meeting to be after Easter.